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From: Amanda Fahnestock (amanda@|jslawfirm.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 2:50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P11000016535 Bliss Boutique, Inc.

Good afternoon.

/Please change the mailing address of Bliss Boutique, Inc. to:
P.C. Box 129

Jay, FL 32565

This corporation was just registered yesterday, and then the officers just informed me today that the post office in that little
town require a p.o. box and won't deliver the mail to the street address.

Thank you.

Amanda Fahnestock

Legal Assistant to Daniel P. Saba
Locklin, Jones & Saba, P.A.
4557 Chumuckla Highway

Pace, FL 32571

850-995-1102

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This information and all attachments contained in this electronic
communication are confidential information, subject to the attorney-client priviledge, and intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 850-995-1102 or via
electronic mail reply and please permanently remove any copies of this message from your system and do not
retain any copies. Thank you.
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